From: Lindsey Ozbolt

To: "Sean Northrop"; Marc Kirkpatrick

Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: Ponderosa Pines BL-20-00013 - Receipt
Date: Thursday, April 23, 2020 12:43:27 PM
Attachments: BL-20-00013 Ponderosa Pines Receipt.pdf
Hi Sean.

Attached is the receipt for your Ponderosa Pines BLA (BL-20-00013). This project has been assigned
to Rachael Stevie. She is cc’d on this email and will be reaching out to you once she has had a
chance to review the file.

Best,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co. kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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KITTITAS COUNTY Receipt Number: CD20-00824
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

e 509-962-7506 / https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/ /
Payer/Payee: SEAN NORTHROP Cashier: LINDSEY OZBOLT Date: 04/23/2020
PO BOX 31727 Payment Type: CREDIT CARD
SEATTLE WA98103
BL-20-00013 Boundary Line Adjustment UNKNOWN,
Fee Description Fee Amount Amount Paid Fee Balance
Boundary Line Adjustment (Health) $380.00 $380.00 $0.00
Boundary Line Adjustment (Fire) $145.00 $145.00 $0.00
Boundary Line Adjustment $740.00 $740.00 $0.00
Boundary Line Adjustment (Public Works) $275.00 $275.00 $0.00
BL-20-00013 TOTALS: $1,540.00 $1,540.00 $0.00
TOTAL PAID: $1,540.00

COMMUNLTY DEVELOPEMN

COMMUNITY DEVEL|
Phone Order Phone Order

xooooosdd 1 xxxrooxdB T
VIS Untry Hethod: fanval VISh Entr Hethod: Manval
Total: $ 46.20 Total: $ 1.540.060
/232 13389 2532 16:36:56
m na @%u??ggm boor Code: 01366 gm ué aga?@e@m fonr Code: 077986

oid: On poryd: Uniine
AVS Code: NO MATCH AVS Code: NO MATCH N

The above Service Fee charge
is for the convenience of this

payment methadtand is abl Customer Copy
parate transaction pavable
iieaZZition to the amount due. THANK YOUt

Your signature indicates
acceptance of this Service Fee
and vour pavment to the car
issuer according to their
payment terms.

Customer Coby

THANK YOUt

Printed 04/23/2020 12:31:00 by Lindsey Ozbolt Page 1 of 1







